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AE #220

A garden furniture supplier who is currently in negotiations for a high-value contract has offered the procurement manager a visit to
their site. The supplier suggests that during this visit, they can undertake the contract negotiation. What would be an appropriate
response from the procurement manager?

e A. Accept the offer as this would save time; a supplier visit and negotiation could be done at the same time

¢ B. Decline the offer as it would take too much time to go and visit the supplier

e C. Accept the offer as this would be an ideal opportunity to see what the supplier can offer and will provide the supplier with
familiarity while negotiating

¢ D. Decline the offer as negotiating while on a site visit will provide the supplier with an unfair advantage, as they will be in a
familiar environment

H": D

MY

Negotiating at the supplier’s site can give the supplier a psychological advantage due to their familiarity with the setting. To ensure a
neutral and balanced negotiation environment, it's preferable to conduct negotiations in a neutral location or through structured
channels, as recommended in CIPS's guidance on negotiation settings.

AR #221

Lina Rawlins, a senior buyer for a medical equipment company, is in charge of the company's largest supplier account. Recently, the
supplier's performance has declined, leading to more rejected items. Lina has asked the supplier for an urgent meeting, In the
meeting, she asks: "Can you tell me exactly what you are doing to ensure quality?" What type of question is Lina asking?

A. Reflective
B. Leading

C. Hypothetical
D. Probing

HEe. D

ME:

Lina's question seeksdetailed nformationabout the supplier's actions and is aimed at uncovering the root cause or assurance
measures. This makes it aprobing question, designed to delve deeper into specifics.

Probing is a key technique in negotiations for uncovering critical insights, particularly duringissue resolution or when seeking
complianceon performance terms.

Reference: L4AMS5 Commercial Negotiation 2nd edition (CORE), Section 3.3 - Questioning Styles: Probing for Clarity and
Assurance

AE #222
What is the most likely outcome when two organisations with adversarial relationship negotiate with each other?

A. Lose lose
B. Deadlocked
C. Win lose

D. Win win

HE: C
M.

An adversarial relationship in purchasing and supply arises when identical or equivalent good or services are available from
competing suppliers and buyers/sellers are trying to gain an advantage over each other. Low levels of trust are characteristic of
adversarial relationships. The outcome when two organisations with adversarial negotiate is most likely to be win-lose.



AE #223
When is the best time in procurement process in which procurement should get involved so that the cost- saving opportunities are the
greatest?

A. Market consult stage
B. Post-contract stage
C. Specification stage
D. Post-tender stage

HE: C

MY

The earlier procurement get involved in the procurement processes, the better. If procurement are involved in design at the
specification stage they can feed in prices and costs to designer so they know the likely budget implication of choices made. Sending
in a procurement team to negotiate at or close to the end of the procurement process effectively ties their hands and limits their
negotiation leverage. This is illustrated in the graph below:

Chart Description automatically generated
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HE #224
Which of the following is NOT a barrier to entry in amonopolized market?

A. A single firmis very large

B. A key resource is owned by a single firm

C. The government gives a single firm the exclusive right to produce some good

D. The costs of production make a single producer more efficient than a large number of producers

HE: A

MH.

Monopolies exist in many markets i real life for very different reasons:

Ownership of a Key Resource: When one company exerts sole control over a resource that is necessary for the production of a
specific product,the market may become a monopoly. For example, the only medication deemed acceptable to treat a disease
comes froma particular ingredient X, and knowledge of this ingredient X is owned by a single family owned company. The company
can, therefore, be saidto have a monopoly over ingredient X that is needed to cure the disease because it is the only company that
can produce a product deemed acceptable.

Government Franchise: In certain instances, a monopoly may be explicitly created by the government if it grants a single company,
whether private or government-owned, the right to conduct business in a particular market. For example, when a national raitways
transportation service is created by the government, in most cases they are granted a monopoly on the operation of passenger trains
in the country. As a result, other firms are only able to offer passenger train services with the cooperation and/or permission of the
government-owned provider.

Intellectual Property Protection: Extending intellectual propertyprotection to a company in the form of patents and copyrights is yet
another way in which monopolies are created. When a government does this, it is in fact giving a single company an exclusive right to
provide a particular product / service to the market. Patents and copyrights work in providing owners of intellectual property with
the right to act as an exclusive provider of a new product for a specific length of time. This creates a temporary monopoly in the
market with regards to new products and services.

Natural Monopoly: A market may also become a monopoly simply because it may be more cost-effective for one company to serve
the whole market than to have several smaller firms in competition with one another. A company with virtually unlimited economies
of scale is referred to as a natural monopoly. Such firms become monopolies due to their position and size, which makes it
impossible for new entrants in the market to compete price-wise. Natural monopolies are common in industries with high fixed
costsand low marginal costs of operation such as providers of television, telephone, and internet services.

In this question, 'A single firm is very large' is not enough to tell whether this market is monopolistic.

EE #225
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